

1-14-2010

I-Share Resource Sharing Team Minutes for January 14, 2010

Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.carli.illinois.edu/iug_res

 Part of the [Library and Information Science Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois, "I-Share Resource Sharing Team Minutes for January 14, 2010" (2010). *I-Share Resource Sharing Team*. Paper 26.
http://digitalcommons.carli.illinois.edu/iug_res/26

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the CARLI Committees at digitalcommons@carli. It has been accepted for inclusion in I-Share Resource Sharing Team by an authorized administrator of digitalcommons@carli. For more information, please contact mchamber@uillinois.edu.

Resource Sharing Team Minutes

January 14, 2010

Committee Members: Li Fu (Chicago State University), Pam Greenlee (Olivet Nazarene University), Dallas Long (Illinois State University), Peggy Roth (Western Illinois University), Rachelle Stivers (Heartland Community College), Marilyn Clay (Oakton Community College), Candace Walter (Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville)

IUG: Mary Burkee (IUG Liaison, University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign),

CARLI Staff: Mel Farrell, Lorna Engels

Absent: Susie Duncan (University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign), Deborah Campbell (Millikin University)

1. CARLI Office report (Mel)

- a. U of I has put academic/professional and faculty personnel on 4 furlough days – Jan 16 – May 15. CARLI will never be shut down – employees will be rotating furlough days so support will remain the same. Services will not change
- b. Kris sent email WebVoyage 7 is available again for libraries to test out again or to adopt as their catalog interface – CARLI and Ex-Libris have been testing exclusively and will continue testing it as libraries are added – urge libraries to add and test it over the spring semester.
- c. Purchase of Springer e-book medicine collection and also the subsidization of the full Springer book collection – CARLI is working with Northeastern Illinois University on testing the load of bib items and workability of the whole concept.
- d. Webinar will be offered by CARLI – accessing your ILL/SFX link in the SFX menu – will help mediate Interlibrary Loan requests
- e. Directors should be getting packet of information for new agreements for each library and have to be signed and returned by March.
- f. The bylaws changes were approved by member libraries.
- g. Changing to 2-tier membership levels.
- h. I-Share libraries will also be receiving new I-Share agreement documents to sign. Included in this is clearer language concerning responsibility of libraries & borrowers resource sharing transactions.
- i. ILDS routing labels will likely be changing . Only governing members will be eligible for ILDS delivery stops. Associate & Basic libraries will have to choose new categories impacting their delivery. Thus there may be more added to it or some removed as direct drop offs for the ILDS route
- j. Development of eXtensible catalog (XC) is continuing with a one-time giving of financial support from CARLI while they seek additional grant funding.
- k. As part of the Ex Libris URM development , the Fulfillment Focus Group got a first look at circulation workbench – development is going well – nice prototype

2. IUG report (Lorna)

- a. Upcoming meetings in the spring (IAcq, March 17, ICat, May 18)
- b. Offering circulation training on March 27
- c. Acquisitions/serials training scheduled for week of April 19 and 20
- d. Planning couple 1 hour webinars late March/early April – troubleshooting circulation using Quick

Access Query– mini workshop rather than a forum

- e. Discussion with each team – will try to be regular item each fall – if teams want to have a meeting in spring – feel free to schedule
 - f. Agenda for liaison forum in the spring
 - g. Another copyright workshop on 4/28/10 – deal with e-resources and digital objects – announcement will go out soon
 - h. Any team chair that is able is asked to present summary of team accomplishments (annual report) at the 6/10 Liaisons' Forum.
 - i. 6/11 IUG and Team Chairs meeting will be opened to all team members to call in and participate in the meeting if they desire
 - j. New trial program – purchase on demand program – start Feb 1st – UIUC is inputting some records from Yankee Book Peddler for books that have not been purchased by any library. Items will be in the online catalog & if requested, rush purchased & processed for borrowing.
 - k. \$4.99 or less proposal – suggested proposal go to Susan Singleton for approval rather than the Board because it is a workflow issue and not a new policy
 - l. Submitted an item for the CARLI newsletter – call for people to volunteer and be available for presentations
3. Does anyone handle video streaming at course reserve – thought a note had gone out from someone yesterday regarding this topic
 4. Mel asked for any other ideas for circulation trouble shooting by doing quick Access Reports
 5. Other Items
 6. Giving lot of thought to saving money - cutting hours – ISU just talking about it – ask others to share how to cut hours
 7. Is there a place on CARLI website for job postings? – CARLI has a jobs email list that you can subscribe to and post a job to it – working on job board on the website but it is not up yet
 8. E-Reserves – has anyone used MOODLE – suggest ask resource sharing IG – open source – not as good as others out there.
 9. Next meeting – February 11 at 2:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned: 3:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Peggy Roth